
DATE: December 18, 2024

TO: Board of Education

FROM: Mrs. Kerstin Kramer, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer

SUBJECT: Approve Proposed High School Course for School Year 2025-2026,
AP Spanish Literature

PRESENTED BY: Mrs. Shaun Roderick, Assistant Superintendent, Educational Services
______________________________________________________________________________
ACTION REQUESTED

Approve the new high school 2025-2026 AP Spanish Literature course.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

High School Students will enjoy exploring Spanish and Latin American literature from the medieval to
the 21st century. This course delves into significant works, examining their historical, cultural, and social
contexts to gain deeper insights into their meanings.

Students will read 38 works, including Medieval and Golden Age Masterpieces, 19th—and 20th-century
Gems, and Contemporary Latin American Voices.

The AP Spanish Literature and Culture course will enable students to become discerning readers and
insightful analysts.

RESOURCES REQUIRED: n/a

PREPARED BY: Shaun Roderick, Assistant Superintendent, Educational Services

Attached: TTUSD Course Description AP Spanish Literature


